
^^QueenslandRail Queensland Rail 
305 Edward Street 
GPO Box 1429 
Brisbane QLD 4001 

T 07 3072 0781 
F 07 3072 7201 
E ceoqueenslandraii@qr.com.au 
www.queenslandraii.com.au 

Our ref: MCR-18-943 

Professor Flavio Menezes 
Chair 
Queensland Competition Authority 
GPO Box 2257 
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Dear Professor Menezes 

SUBMISSIONS: QUEENSLAND RAIL'S DRAFT ACCESS UNDERTAKING 2 (DAU2) 

I am pleased to provide Queensland Rail's submission in response to the Queensland Competition 
Authority's (QCA) request on 19 October 2018 for collaborative submissions on submissions received 
from industry stakeholders. 

Queensland Rail has engaged with key stakeholders on the issues raised in their submissions. 
However, given the timeframe allocated and the complexity of some of the Issues it has not been 
possible to finalise positions. It has been agreed to hold further discussions in an endeavour to reach 
consensus positions on key issues post lodgment of this submission. We anticipate that it will be 
possible to make collaborative submissions once those discussions have progressed. 

We have however, in our submission addressed key points raised, and provided Important clarifications 
to industry submissions on Queensland Rail's DAU2 submission. We have also provided two expert 
reports on some of these matters, supplementary to the reports provided with Queensland Rail's original 
submissions upon lodging DAU2. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Douglas Jasch, Manager Policy and 
Regulation, on 3072 0544. 

Yours sincerely 

Nick Easy w 

Chief Executive Officer 

(f? November 2018 
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